# **ISRAEL** ABAHO

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER



### A

Atlantis The Palm - Dubai



+971 52 431 2309



<u>israelabaho@gmail.com</u>



<u>israelabaho.portfolio</u>

#### SKILLS

#### **PROFFESSIONAL**

- Web Development
- Database Management
- System Troubleshooting
- Project Management
- Data Communications and Networks
- Software Security
- App Usability Testing

#### **EDUCATION**

 BACHELORS OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Nkumba University 2017 – 2020

■ UACE Muntuyera High School 2015 - 2016

#### **EXPERTISE**

#### **TECHNICAL**

- HTML CSS JavaScript
- PHP MySQL
- Adobe Suite.
- Word Processing Apps

#### **PROFILE**

I'm a success-driven, determined Web developer. I have experience using HTML Sass JavaScript and PHP to build accessible component-based web pages and systems.

Ability to deliver quality results while collaborating in rapidly changing work environments and team compositions.

A passionate person willing to learn more technologies to become a better developer than I was yesterday. So determined and result oriented.

Working to create any relevant support material for everyone.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Full Stack Web developer

2021 - today

#### Atlantis The Palm - Dubai

Working with a great and supporting team to put up major applications used by both our daily guest and staff.

- Code within company coding standards and styles.
- Write fully automated code tests in adherence to best practices.
- Recent side project link: Atlantis The Royal Website

IT Personnel (Part-time)

• 2019 - 2020

#### La Feve Bed & Breakfast - Entebbe Uganda

- Hotel data management and my role was to ensure that new workers are enrolled, and their data updated regularly, keeping track of their work hours and enable easy assessment by my supervisor.
- Writing reports as per the request of my supervisor using different work processing software.
- Integrated La Feve website with booking.com which increased bookings to 50-70 clients that were accommodated through booking every month. (I was a site manager until I left the premises. Link: <a href="https://bit.ly/36gFtTx">https://bit.ly/36gFtTx</a>
- Managing hotels booking site and client's arrival and departure with system-based information.
- Managed overall online Communication in the Hotels through different social media platforms and website.

# **ISRAEL** ABAHO

WEB SYSTEMS & APPLICATIONS DEVELOPER



#### CERTIFICATE

HTML and CSS

#### **NUCITA**

I attended one month training at NUCITA headquarters with a group of 74 female and male to sharpen my skills in HTML and CSS which are the fundamentals of web application development.

December, 2017

#### LANGUAGE

- English
- Runyankore
- Luganda
- Rukiga

#### INTERESTS

- Coding
- Content Creating
- Design
- Football
- Traveling
- Socializing
- Learning new technology

#### EXPERIENCE

Social Media Manager

2019 - 2020

#### La Feve Bed and Breakfast - Entebbe Uganda

Worked with the onboarding team to help our incoming clients with swift and professional communication throughout their travels.

Was responsible for the feedback on clients' questions and review through Email, Booking App and Facebook. Worked in a team of 16 people, to help at least 100 tourist per month.

IT Manager (Part Timer)

• 2018 - 2019

#### Aba Graphics (NGO) - Uganda

- Managing all computer related activities like software installations, type and print activities in the organization and creating art such as logos, banners, cards, stickers, animations, video adverts posters etc.
- Arranged photographs, illustrations, and other design pieces to convey a specific look for a company website.

#### REFERENCES

#### **KUBROM TESFAY**

MANAGER | ATLANTIS THE PALM

P: +971 50 849 6834

E :

<u>kubrom.tesfay@atlantisdubai</u> .com

#### INNOCENT ANKUNDA

CEO | ABA GRAPHICS

P:+256 786872611

E:abagraphicx@gmail.com

#### JAWADU MUHWEZI

TEAM LEADER | SECURITY

P:+971 55 237 3314 E: mjawadu@yahoo.co.uk



# Nkumba University

#### OFFICE OF THE ACADEMIC REGISTRAR

Entebbe Expressway | PO Box 237, Entebbe, Uganda | Tel: +256 (0)41 4320 283 | Fax: +256 (0)41 4320 283/4321 448 | Entail: ar@nkumbauniversity.ac.ug | Website: www.nkumbauniversity.ac.ug

GRANTED A CHARTER BY THE GOVERNMENT OF UGANDA IN 2006

#### ACADEMIC TRANSCRIPT

Name:

ABAHO ISRAEL

Index No.:

2017/AUG/BIT/B222013

Gender: MALE

Date of Birth: 03/05/1998

School:

Programme: BIT



4.5

В 4.0

D+ 2.5

GPA 3.66

Nationality: UGANDAN		Intake: AUG 2017			1782222013		
<b>国际中国国际中国共和国的</b>	THAT IS NOT	First	Year:	2017/2018			
FIRST SEMESTER				SECOND SEMESTER	t		
Course Name	CU	Grade	GP	Course Name	CU	Grade	GP
Legal and Ethical Aspects of Computing	3	В	4.0	Data Communications and Networks	4	B+	4.5
Communication Skills	4	C+	3.5	Structured Systems Analysis and Design	4	В	4.0
Image Processing and Computer Vision	4	С	3.0	Computer Mathematics	4	В	4.0
Management of Information Systems	4	В	4.0	Fundamentals of Structured Programming	4	B+	4.5
Database Management Systems	4	С	3.0	Computer Repair and Maintenance	4	С	3.0
Object Oriented Programming	4	Α	5.0	Organization Theory	4	D+	2.5
CGPA:		GPA	3.75	CGPA:3.75		GPA	3.75
		Secon	d Yea	r: 2018/2019	16		
Course Name	CU	Grade	GP	Course Name	CU	Grade	GP
Applied Statistics	4	С	3.0	Event Driven Programming	4	Α	5.0
E-Business	4	А	5.0	ICT Strategic Management	4	B+	4.5
Database Programming	4	В	4.0	IT Research Design and Implementation	4	C+	3.5
Object Oriented Systems Analysis and Design	4	В	4.0	Dynamic Web Page Technology	4	D	2.0
Business Information Systems	4	В	4.0	Software Engineering	4	C+	3.5
Decision Support Systems	4	D+	2.5	Computer Literacy	4	В	4.0
CGPA:3.75		GPA	3.75	CGPA:3.75		GPA	3.75
		Third	Year:	2019/2020	de con	CANTO	
Course Name	CU	Grade	GP	Course Name	CU	Grade	GP
Business Application Programming	4	D+	2.5	Internet and Webpage Design	4	Α	5.0
Systems Administration	4	D	2.0	ICT Entrepreneurship	4	В	4.0
Research Methods	3	С	3.0	Marketing in IT Sector	4	D	2.0

Date of Completion: 20, Dec 2020

Principles of Accounting

IT Project Management

Human Resource Management

Date of Graduation: 13, Feb 2021

3.0 Computerized Accounting

3.5 Final IT Project (Dissertation)

A 5.0 Information Systems Security

AWARD: Bachelor of Information Technology

CLASS OF AWARD: Second Class (Honours) Upper Division

CGPA:3.63

CGPA:3.63

GPA 3.16

Not valid was Charles tamp.

To verify document, check control code at http://www.nkumbauniversity.ac.ug/verify



This is to certify that

## Abaho Israel

having satisfied the requirements for the award of the degree of

## **Bachelor of Information Technology** Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

of the graduating class of 2020 was admitted to the degree at the congregation held at Nkumba University on the 13th day of February in the year 2021.

Academic Registrar